

WILLIAM DAVID LEACH

9 Woodbine Road
Tuscaloosa, Alabama 35405
Telephone: 205.752.8846
bill@digileach.com

A Database Analyst with experience with COBOL and DB2 application programming and technical support. Experienced with custom built and vendor supplied software including installation, maintenance, problem reporting, and upgrades. Ability to work independently or in a group to analyze problems and provide appropriate remediation to the problem.

COMPUTER EXPERIENCE

Hardware: Intel-PC; DEC (MicroVAX 3300, VAX); **IBM** and Honeywell mainframes
Languages: C, **CICS**, **COBOL**, FORTRAN, HTML, **JCL**, PASCAL, **REXX**, SAS, and SQL
Mainframe Software: **CA-Endevor**, **CA-Platinum**, EasyTrieve Plus, FileAid, ISPF, MQSeries, NATURAL, and Sapiens
Database Systems: **DB2**, Oracle, SQL/Server, ADABAS, FoxPro, DB2/2, dBase IV
Operation Systems: Microsoft (DOS, Windows); IBM OS/2; IBM AIX; DEC (VMS); **IBM** (VM, MVS, OS/390, z/OS)

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

MEDIA SERVICES, INC. (A Division of Southern Progress Corporation), Birmingham, Alabama 1998 – Present
Database Analyst, Technical Support, Information Systems (1999-present)

Serve as technical liaison between application programmers and systems programming staff located at remote corporate data center. Responsibilities include cross-functional problem determination and resolution, technical support of batch and online systems, backup and recovery utility scheduling and execution, local change management administrator, and provided problem analysis, problem reporting and application of maintenance for Sapiens and specialized vendor software.

- * Implemented newly developed fulfillment system using DB2, CICS, MQSeries, and Sapiens.
- * Developed and scheduled jobs to maintain multiple environments in three DB2 subsystems and seven CICS regions.
- * Migrated DB2 from 6.0 to 7.1 and Sapiens from ObjectPool to Emerge in major software updates.
- * Original member of the ECHO (Employees Caring and Helping Others) council to promoted employee volunteerism.

Programmer Analyst, Books Programming, Information Systems (1998 – 1999)

- * Completed required Year 2000 compliance vendor upgrades for CICS 4.1, ADABAS 6.2.2 and Natural 2.3.3
- * Converted programs from VS COBOL II to IBM COBOL for OS/390 and established related Endevor Processor Groups.
- * Maintained ADABAS and NATURAL fulfillment system and converted adjunct systems to Year 2000 compliant releases.

METAMOR WORLDWIDE (COMSYS), Birmingham, Alabama 1997 – 1998
Computer Consultant

Made changes to identified COBOL, CICS, and Natural programs, unit and system testing changes, coordinating approvals with client, and scheduling Endevor Package implementation.

- * Served as Team Leader after Project Manager completed primary conversion.
- * Developed, tested, and scheduled changes for Year 2000 Compliance Project for Media Services Book Fulfillment System.

THE UNIVERSITY OF ALABAMA, Tuscaloosa, Alabama 1996 – 1997
Programmer Analyst, Office of Systems Development

Supported SCT Human Resource System in conversion to Year 2000 compliant release of software and Library Information System.

EATON CONTRACT SERVICES, INC., Tuscaloosa, Alabama 1996
Business Manager

Responsible for daily office operations including correspondence with Project Owners, Subcontractors, Material Suppliers, and Site Superintendents to ensure timely completion of outstanding projects and providing support to individual project offices.

- * Managed two part-time students in daily office operations including payroll, A/P, A/R, and computer resources.
- * Secured additional financing required due to increase in projects that outpaced existing sources of capital.

AMSOUTH BANK OF ALABAMA, Birmingham, Alabama 1994 – 1996
Systems Engineer Trainee, MIS Officer, Multi-Platform Development
Served as mainframe programmer on primarily client-server team providing extracts from the primary business systems to support smaller departments or development across several business groups.
* Implemented and maintained the Portfolio Information System to report to Corporate Credit Administration.
* Developed multiple extracts between PC and host environments to support Database development and maintenance.
* Converted existing extracts from old Commercial Loan System to AFS Level III.

WORK EXPERIENCE

EATON CONTRACT SERVICES, INC., Tuscaloosa, Alabama, Computer Consultant 1992 – 1994
HARCO TOTAL CARE, Tuscaloosa, Alabama, Evening Computer Operator 1993
THE UNIVERSITY OF ALABAMA, Tuscaloosa, Alabama, Programmer 1992
GE AIRCRAFT ENGINES, Evendale, Ohio, Engineering Co-Op 1991

EDUCATION

THE UNIVERSITY OF ALABAMA, Tuscaloosa, Alabama 1989 – 1994
Degree: Bachelor of Science in Commerce and Business Administration
Major: Computer Based Management Systems
Minor: Computer Science

ASSOCIATIONS

Change Management Users Group International 2000 – Present
Southeast Users Group For Endeavor 2000 – Present
Central Alabama Oracle Users Group 1999 – Present

HONORS AND ACTIVITIES

Eagle Scout, Dan Beard Council, Boy Scouts of America 1988
Knights of Columbus, Council 4083, Tuscaloosa, Alabama (Recorder, Family Director) 2002 – Present
Companions in Mission, Society of Sisters Faithful Companions of Jesus 2002 – Present
Cub Scout Pack 7, Black Warrior Council (Den Leader, Religious Emblem Coordinator) 2001 – Present
Catholic Engaged Encounter, (District IMT, National IMT, Local Coordinators, Presenting Team) 1994 – Present

PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT COURSES

IBM DB2 UDB for z/OS and OS/390	Database and Other
* DB2 System Administration (2002)	* System Administration for Microsoft SQL Server 7.0 (2000)
* Data Replication Basic and Advanced Usage (2001)	* Oracle8: Database Administration (1999)
* Application and Database Recovery Workshop (2000)	* Oracle8: Network Administration (1999)
* DB2 for OS/390 SQL Performance and Tuning (2000)	* Oracle8: Backup and Recovery Workshop (1999)
* DB2 for OS/390 Application Tuning (2000)	* Oracle8: Performance Tuning Workshop (1999)
* DB2 Designing for Concurrency (2000)	* Sapiens Emerge Upgrade Course (2003)
* The Bonnie Baker Lecture Series (2000)	* Sapiens ObjectPool Basic, Advanced and DBA (2000)
* DB2 for OS/390 Database Administration Workshop (1999)	* Client Server Concepts/Object Oriented Technologies (1998)
IBM CICS Transaction Server	IBM MQSERIES
* IBM CICS TS for OS/390 Basic Tailoring (2000)	* MQSeries for OS/390 System Administration I (2001)
* Transaction Debugging for CICS TS for OS/390 (2000)	* MQSeries for OS/390 System Administration II (2002)
* IBM Transaction and Messaging Conference (2000)	

Foreign Language Skills: Understanding of German